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DATE: September 18, 2017 
 
ADDENDUM NO.: 1  
 
BID NO.:  FWC 17/18-9C 
 
BID TITLE:                CORBETT (ENTRY ROAD AND TRAILHEAD) 
 
UPDATE:  REVISED CALENDAR OF EVENTS (ITEMS #1) 
   QUESTIONS AND ANSWER (ITEM #2) 
    
    
 
 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation of your 

response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s (FWC) 

Solicitation No. FWC 17/18-9C – CORBETT (ENTRY ROAD AND TRAILHEAD). 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than: 3:00 

P.M. (ET) on September 27, 2017.  A response received after the exact time 

specified will not be considered.  Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed 

in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security 

required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  Written notices, formal 

requests and proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in Chapter 

28-110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the 

Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 2590 

Executive Center Circle, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time prescribed in 

Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Bryan Tucker 

Bryan Tucker 
FWC Procurement Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ITEM #1 REVISED CALENDAR OF EVENTS:  

 

 

Due to the delay in answering vendor question the following highlighted dates have been revised.  

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #2 QUESTION AND ANSWERS:  

 

Question #1.  Will The New pavilions be built by another contractor? Would the awarded 

contractor just have to pour the pads for each pavilion? 

Answer #1: No, all pavilions are to be furnished and installed by the awarded vendor.  

 

Question #2.  The plans in the files attached to the project are different.  Page C105 differ between 

SFWMD attached file and the plans on FWC website.  for example, the hungryland trail details on 

C105 of the SFWMD PDF. Do we widen that trial with shellrock? 

Answer #2: The construction plan set dated 03/29/17 are to be used during construction. The 

plan set submitted to the SFWMD dated 02/25/17 encompassed a larger scope than what is 

included in this bid.  

SCHEDULE DUE DATE METHOD 

Bid Advertised 
August 16, 2017 

 

Posted on the Vendor Bid System: 

http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

MANDATORY Pre-Bid 

Conference 

August 25, 2017 

@10:00 a.m. 
See Pre-Bid Conference Clause 

Deadline for Questions 

Must be received PRIOR 

to: September 6, 2017 

@ 5:00 p.m. 

See Deadline for Questions Clause 

Anticipated date for 
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Questions 

 September 18, 2017 
Posted on the Vendor Bid System: 

http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

SEALED BIDS DUE 

 

(REMEMBER: Bid Number 

should be clearly marked on 

envelope) 

Must be received PRIOR 

to: September 27, 2017 

@ 3:00 p.m. 

Submit BEFORE the due date and time to the 

following address: 

 

Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation 

Commission 

Attn: Purchasing 

2590 Executive Center Circle East, Suite 100  

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Public Bid Opening 

September 27, 2017 

@ 3:00 p.m. 

Anticipated Date of Intended 

Award 
September 29, 2017 

Posted on the Vendor Bid System: 

http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 
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Question #3. If we do widen the hungryland trail, What is the length of that trail needing 

widening? 

Answer #3:  The widening of the Hungryland trail is not included in this bid.  

 

Question #4. Are we responsible for the concrete pad under the double Vault Toilet? 

Answer #4:  No, all work under the foot print of the vault toilet is by others. All sidewalk adjacent 

and connected to the vault toilet is the responsibility of the awarded vendor.  

 

Question #5. On sheet C103 the proposed grade by the match line are 23.30 at the edge of the 

road and 23.50 on the centerline of the road, on sheet C100 the same proposed elevations are 

23.52 & 23.70. Which elevations are we using? 

Answer #5: The elevations shown on sheets C101 and C102 are the existing grades. Proposed and 

existing grades are shown on sheet C103. 

 

Question #6. The slabs are showing 4 #5 rebar’s in the footer and showing a cross bar in the 4" 

slab. The detail does not call out what spacing the cross bars will be, please clarify. 

Answer #6: The rebar is to be spaced equally along the slab.  

 

Question #7: What type of roofing on the RCP shelters? Shingle or Metal? 

Answer #7:        See note on sheet C102 for clarity. Metal roof is to be supplied. 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.1 


